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RESOLUTION DECLARING EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AND
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

WHEREAS, the Village of Saranac Lake has determined the 2016 Freightliner 114SD Vac-Con with
VIN# 1FVHG3CY6GHGW1035 is no longer valuable to the Village, and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Saranac Lake may deem equipment as surplus and dispose of it, if it is no longer
of value to the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of Trustees deems the equipment as surplus
and allows sale to another government entity or the services of Auction International to sell the
equipment.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Revenue from the sale of this surplus equipment will be transferred to
account 206-0206-0200.



Amanda Hoef

From: Wayne Voudren

Sent: Wednesday, january 18, 2023 7:46 AM
To: Amanda Hopf

Subject: SURPLUS

WOULD YOU ASK THE BOARD TO SURPLUS THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE. VIN#1FVHG3CY6GHGW1035, 2016 FREIGHTLINER
114SD VAC-CON UNIT. SALE OF UNIT TO ACT.# 206-0206-0200. AUCTIONS INTERNATIONAL OR ANOTHER
GOVERNMENT ENTITY. THANKS WAYNE

WAYNE VOUDREN

HEAD MECHANIC

VILLAGE OF SARANAC LAKE
95 VAN BUREN STREET
SARANAC LAKE. NY 12983

518-891-4213





